
1 ..... CLK Offlclal Flllng****12111/2007 l a 3 5  AM 

Matllda Sanders Qse - ~ 7  -0429 - fAA -Tf 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0706294~ 
Filename I Path: 070629vsm.doc 

Tuesday, December 11,2007 10:25 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

12/11/2007 10:24:00 AM t i  73s 

a PAA ORDER APPROVING JOINT PETITION TRANSFER OF CUSTOMERS ON CLEC CERTS AND IXC 
REGISTRATIONS AND GRANTING WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS has been moved to GC Orders 
for issuance today 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



CLK Officlal Filing****8/17/2007 11:48 AM ***** Ci, C r p s  p o n d e h c e  1 

A /M ifli 5-15/9-c;de 

070539 

Matilda Sanders 7%- 07-0b66 dPkh-77 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc 

Friday, August 17,2007 11 :45 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

P 8/17/2007 11 :44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-TI 

Copied to gcorders 
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